Full Name:

Golf Lane, Church Brampton, Northampton, NN6 8AZ
T: (01604) 843025 www.countygolfclub.org clubmanager@countygolfciub.org

Membership Application Form

Address: - o i

Post Code: - Telephone: -
Date of Birth: B Mobile: -

Email: - o

Handicap: B CDH No.:
_Club where held: Move Handicap to NCGC Y/N

Membership Category
Full Full 30~34 yrs ‘ Intermediate /Student18-21 yrs r Junior 15-17 yrs ‘

Five Day B Full 25-29 yrs _i 9 Hole Academy / Trainee —‘ Junior Under 14 yrs N

Country J_ Intermediate 22-24 yrs j Adult Colt T Junior Cokt B
I |- N———— S — | | |

NB: When applying for Colt Membership we do not require the proposal form.

Applicant’s Signature:

Date:

s

Conditlens: If my application is accepted, | agree to be bound by the Rules and Bye-Laws of the Northamptonshire County Gelf Club

_Proposer:
Full Name:

Signature:

~ Seconder:
Full Name:

Signature:

Note: See overleaf for instructions concerning the completion of this form



Northamptonshire County Golf Club

You have agreed to propose who has applied for
membership of the above. The answers to this questionnaire will be useful to
the applicant and the Membership Committee when he/she comes for
interview.

If you have any further relevant information please add it to the rear of the
questionnaire,

How long have you known the applicant?

. B ' ]

What is his/her occupation? |

Has he/she held—any public office?
(e.g. school governor, chairman or
| secretary of a local organisation)

What are his/her other hobbies, interests |
or sport?

Why do they want to join our club?

Do you think he/she would support the
Club’s “social activities”?

What do you like most about the
| applicant?

Name: Signature:
Date:

Please send the completed questionnaire together with your letter of proposal to:-
Miss. E. McBride

Club Manager

Northamptonshire County Golf Club

— S— _— —1




Northamptonshire County Golf Club

has applied for membership of the above. His/her
application has been proposed by and you have agreed to
second this proposal. Your answers to the following questionnaire will help the
applicant and the Membership Committee when he/she comes for interview.

If you have any further relevant information please add it to the rear of the
questionnaire.

How long have you known the applicant?

What is his/her golfing history including
previous membership of other courses?

What do you know of his/her family and
their interest in golf (in any way)?

— i —| I N
What qualities does he have which will
benefit the Club?
Name: Signature:
Date:

Please send the completed questionnaire together with your letter of proposal to:-
Miss. E. McBride

Club Manager

Northamptonshire County Golf Club



COMPLETION OF MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION FORMS

The proposer and seconder are responsible for the applicant's eligibility in accordance with
Club Rule 4.

Both proposer and seconder are to be full Club Members of not less than 2 years and 1 years
standing respectively. Neither the proposer nor the seconder is to have proposed or seconded
more than two applicants within the 12-month period commencing 1st March.

To be eligible for playing membership, all applicants are to possess an official golf Handicap.
Applicants who do not possess current handicaps may alternatively submit three cards.

This application form, when completed, is to be forwarded to the Club Manager together
with:

a. A letter of introduction from the applicant outlining your golfing background.

b. A letter of introduction from the proposer outlining how long they have known the
applicant and his/her ability as a golfer if applicable.

C. A current golf handicap certificate if applicable, or a letter of introduction from the
applicant’s current/most recent Golf Club.

All membership applications will be acknowledged and interviews will be arranged at the
earliest opportunity.

PRIVACY STATEMENT

We need to handle personal information about you so that we can provide better services for you. This is how
we look after that information.

When we ask you for personal information, we promise:

to make sure you know why we need it

to ask only for what we need, and not to collect too much or irrelevant information

to protect it and make sure nobody has access to it who shouldn’t

to let you know if we share it with other organisations

to make sure we don’t keep it longer than necessary

not to have decisions based solely on automated processes

not to make your personal information available for commercial use without your permission

For more information, please contact the Club Manager — clubmanager@countygolfclub.org



